| AT

200187141942

%[0

(City/State/Zip/Phone #) £. DENNARD

[ Pck-up [ warr [ maL e

(Address)

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




“ Page 1 of 3

Malave, Erin

From: Doug Godbey [Doug@NFDist.com)]

Sent:  Thursday, Octcher 07, 2010 7:30.AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: becky@santafepower.net

Subject: North Florida Distribution, Inc (P10000036717)
To whom it may concern:

Please update my physical address.

North Florida Distribution, Inc.
4113 NW 6th 5t.

Suite B

Gainesville, FL 32609

Main Office is (888) 409-4250
Fax: (866) 811-9684

Best regards,

Doug
386.209.1159

From: Theresa L. Hardy [mailto:thardy@cricpa.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 10:40 AM

To: Doug Godbey

Subject: RE: NFD

Dog,

You will need to send an email to this email address. corpaddresschange@dos.state.fi.us

Be sure to include your document number: P10000036717.

Let me know if you have any questions.

E3

Theresa L. Hardy, CPA
Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC
4010 NW 25th Place
Gainesville, FL 32606
Voice: 352-372-6300

Fax: 352-375-1583
hitp://www.cricpa.com
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In compliance with IRS Circular 230:

Any statements or tax advice that are contained in this email are not intended or written to be
used, and

cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed
on the taxpayer.

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. It is intended exclusively for the individual
or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legaily exempt
from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is stricty prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. Thank you. Carr,
Riggs & Ingram LLC

From: Doug Godbey [mailto:Doug@NFDist.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 10:34 AM
To: Theresa L, Hardy

Cc: becky@santafepower.net

Subject: NFD

Theresa

Can you make sure that our Sunbiz info is updated?
Qur new physical address is

4113 NW 6th St.

Suite B

Gainesville, FL 32609

Main Office is (888) 409-4250

Fax: (866) 811-9684

Best regards,

Doug

From: Doug Godbey [mailto: Doug@santafepower.net]
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 10:45 AM

To: doug@nfdist.com \

Subject: FW: NF Distribution W-4

Best Regards,
Doug
386.209.1159

From: Doug Godbey

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 5:53 PM
To: 'Theresa L. Hardy'

Cc: Becky Godbey

Subject: NF Distribution W-4

Theresa,
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